## Wild West Mustangs and Fords (WWMAF) Monthly Membership Meeting

Recorded on 8/1/2022 and reported for approval by JoAnn M. Greenzweig on 9/6/2022

Meeting was called to order at 6:31 pm by President Kevin Horton

Attendees: Kevin Horton, Andy Branigan, Shelley Branigan, JoAnn Greenzweig, Dan Greenzweig, Wayne Ambroult, Patty Ambroult, Israel Ruiz Jr., Richard Hernandez, Fred Romano, Mike Eskridge, Linda Eskridge, Bob Broberg, Brad Buckhout, Karen Buckhout, Bob Voakes, Roger Griggs, Marge Griggs, Don Walton, Cynthis Harwood, Todd "Dude", KT (Todd Guest), Dennis Parker, Andrea Parker, Drew Carlsson, Angel Carlsson, Carol Munoz, Dion Munoz. (28)

Minutes of the prior month's meeting were approved by Wayne Ambroult and Bob Broberg.

**Treasury** – Richard Hernandez reported current club balance at \$3193.07 after approved expenditures. Expenses included PO Box renewal. Deposits include \$200 from Gateway and differential Club Polo shirt money. Report approved by Bob Broberg and Don Walton.

## **Business Items**

- 1. JoAnn proposes adding color to the vehicles listed in our membership roster. Group in attendance approves; JoAnn will send out email for next steps.
- 2. WWM and F hosted or featured car show(s) if applicable
  - a. Group discusses various events including a Trunk or Treat at WestWorld. Any suggestions for future car show locations please let Kevin know.
  - b. Locations that have been contacted are expensive, for example the Martin Museum.
  - c. Andy informs group Wild West Mustangs and Fords owns the "Detroit Muscle" acronym locally.
    We have not sponsored a show since 2019. Propose having a show targeting March-May 2023; group agrees and approves. A chair for the show is needed; email Andy if interested.
    Would like to host event at a restaurant as that would provide restroom and food access.
- 3. Facebook Members Only Page (Andy/Mike/Shelley)
  - a. Andy points out our members only facebook page is not searchable. To be a part of this group, please facebook friend request Andy or Shelley.
  - b. Our private events will be posted on this private facebook group. Shelley requests to please respond to private event invitations you receive so she can track number of seats for reservations. Please also include additional guest(s) that are coming.

## 4. Other items

- a. Andy reports the passing of former President Paul Osgood to the membership. A card is in the room for signatures. The funeral is scheduled for August 20<sup>th</sup>.
- b. Group agrees to move our general membership meeting from Monday Sept 5<sup>th</sup> (Labor Day) to Tuesday Sept 6<sup>th</sup>.
- c. Free tacos at Mixteca August 6th!
- d. Andy mentions Wild West dues are tax deductible; we are a 501 C (7), non-profit Social Club.
- 5. Tshirt updates (Shelley)

- a. Shelley reports club tshirts are in! Extra tshirts cost \$13, old club shirts are \$5, hats are \$5.00.
- 6. Other scheduled events (Shelley)
  - a. August club get together Shelley reports sign up sheets for Mimi's Café and a cruise followed by dinner at the Organ Stop Pizza restaurant.
  - b. July Birthdays as we did not meet in July:
    - i. Gabriel Arriaga
    - ii. Andy Branigan
    - iii. Shelley Branigan
    - iv. Angelo Cellalura
    - v. Paul Osgood
    - vi. Judy Reynolds
    - vii. Alan Smith
  - c. August Birthdays
    - i. Robin Dew
    - ii. Mike Eskridge
    - iii. Ken Phillips
    - iv. Allan Rosenthal

Meeting adjourned at 7:11 by Andy Branigan. Approved by Bob Broberg and Israel Ruiz.

Next meeting – Sept 6th, 2022, 6:30 pm Dillon's BBQ Restaurant on 59<sup>th</sup> Avenue.

Webpage – wwmaf.com

Membership forms and instructions - <a href="https://wwmaf.com/application%2C-renew-%26-dues">https://wwmaf.com/application%2C-renew-%26-dues</a>